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All applicants for the Contract: 
Refurbishment of MCA Cardiff 
 
   
 
Via Contracts Finder 

Tel: 
 
e-mail: 
 

+44 (0)20 381 72984 
 
contracts@mcga.gov.uk 

 
Our ref:
  

 
TCA 003/007/1137 

  
26th November 2019 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

CONTRACT FOR: Refurbishment of MCA Cardiff Office 
 

Please see below for the response to a question raised on the site visit on Monday 
25th November for this contract. To ensure that all applicants have access to the 
same information we will publish this document on Contracts Finder. 
 
Qu 1:  Will contractors have access to MCA’s toilet facilities whilst working on-site? 
 
Ans 1: No, toilet facilities must be provided on-site as part of the contractor’s welfare 

provisions. 
 
Any additional questions and answers need to be submitted to 
contracts@mcga.gov.uk by 2nd December 2019 latest, they will then be uploaded in a 
separate Q&A document to Contracts Finder. 
 
I hope this provides useful additional information to assist in bid submission. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

 
 
Gillian Norris 
MCA Procurement & Contracts 

mailto:contracts@mcga.gov.uk

